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Docket Id Document Id Title
Date 

Received Status Type

DOT-OST-2008-0252 DOT-OST-2008-0252-2621 Craig Keiki 12/31/2008 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0252 DOT-OST-2008-0252-2820 Donna Edney 01/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0252 DOT-OST-2008-0252-2955 Wendy Scmid 01/08/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0234 DOT-OST-2008-0234-0189 Letter of United 
States Senators 
Sherrod Brown, 
John Cornyn, Kay 
Bailey Hutchison 
and George 
Voinovich 

04/01/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2009-0080 DOT-OST-2009-0080-0001 Motion of Virgin 
America, Inc. for 
Confidential 
Treatment 
Pursuant to Rule 
12 

04/01/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1996-1826 DOT-OST-1996-1826-0070 Motion of US 
Airways, Inc. for 
Confidential 
Treatment 

04/01/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1996-1638 DOT-OST-1996-1638-0060 Motion of Delta Air 
Lines, Inc. to 
Withhold 
Information From 
public Disclosure 

04/01/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2009-0002 DOT-OST-2009-0002-0001 Notice of 
Enforcement 
Proceeding And 
Proposed 
Assessment of 
Civil Penalties 

04/01/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0131 DOT-OST-2008-0131-0004 Motion of Pinnacle 
Airlines, Inc. for 
Confidential 
Treatment 
Pursuant to Rule 
39 

04/01/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0357 DOT-OST-2008-0357-0002 Motion Of Colgan 
Air, Inc. For 
Confidential 
Treatment 
Purusant To Rule 
39 

04/01/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1996-1222 DOT-OST-1996-1222-0098 Motion of 
Continental 
Airlines, Inc. For 
Confidential 
Treatment 
Pursuant To Rule 

04/01/2009 Posted OTHER 
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DOT-OST-1996-1638 DOT-OST-1996-1638-0061 Motion of 
Northwest Airlines, 
Inc. to Withhold 
Information From 
Public Disclosure 

04/01/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2007-0114 DOT-OST-2007-0114-0019 Report on DOT 
Significant 
Rulemakings - 
April 2009 

04/01/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2009-0084 DOT-OST-2009-0084-0001 Guidance on 
Airline Baggage 
Liability and 
Responsibilities of 
Code Share 
Partners Involving 
International 
Itineraries 

04/01/2009 Posted RULES 

DOT-OST-2009-0001 DOT-OST-2009-0001-0005 2009-4-1 Consent 
Order (Condor 
Flugdienst GmbH) 
- Violations of 49 
U.S.C. Section 
41712 and 14 CFR 
Part 399 

04/01/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2000-7101 DOT-OST-2000-7101-0003 Air Canada and 
Deutsche 
Lufthansa AG 

04/01/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2000-7101 DOT-OST-2000-7101-0003.1 Air Canada and 
Deutsche 
Lufthansa AG 

04/01/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1996-1622 DOT-OST-1996-1622-0022 Aerolineas 
Ejecutivas, S.A. de 
C.V. 

04/01/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1996-1622 DOT-OST-1996-1622-0022.1 Application of 
Aerolineas 
Ejecutivas, S.A. de 
C.V. for Renewal 
of Exemption 

04/01/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2009-0085 DOT-OST-2009-0085-0001 2009-4-2 Order 
Canceling 
Certificate 
Authority 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2006-25663 DOT-OST-2006-25663-0014 Commonwealth of 
the Northern 
Mariana Islands 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2006-25663 DOT-OST-2006-25663-0014.1 Application of the 
Commonwealth of 
the Northern 
Mariana Islands 
(the CNMI) for 
Renewal and 
Amendment of 
Expanded Air 
Services at 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 



Northern Mariana 
Islands 
International 
Airports; Motion 
for Consolidation 
or 
Contemporaneous 
Consideration 

DOT-OST-2002-12802 DOT-OST-2002-12802-0050 George West 
(Airport Manager) 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2009-0057 DOT-OST-2009-0057-0004 Malaysia Airlines 04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2009-0057 DOT-OST-2009-0057-0004.1 Motion for Leave 
to File and Reply 
of Malaysia Airlines 
to Answer of 
United Parcel 
Service Co. 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1998-20 DOT-OST-1998-20-0485 Notice of 
Modification of 
Trade Names 
(Mokulele Flight 
Service, Inc.) 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0234 DOT-OST-2008-0234-0190 Ex Parte 
Correspondence to 
3 Members of 
Congress 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1996-1203 DOT-OST-1996-1203-0073 Motion of 
American Airlines, 
Inc. for 
Confidential 
Treatment Under 
Rule 12 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1995-569 DOT-OST-1995-569-0072 Motion of 
American Eagle 
Airlines, Inc. for 
Confidential 
Treatment Under 
Rule 12 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2000-8088 DOT-OST-2000-8088-0035 Motion of JetBlue 
Airways 
Corporation for 
Confidential 
Treatment 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2005-20896 DOT-OST-2005-20896-0020 Motion of Airtran 
Airways, Inc. for 
Confidential 
Treatment 
Pursuant to Rule 
12 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1997-2494 DOT-OST-1997-2494-0062 Motion of Federal 
Express 
Corporation for 
Confidential 
Treatment 
Pursuant to Rule 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 
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DOT-OST-2007-27316 DOT-OST-2007-27316-0005 Application of Air 
Next Co., Ltd. for 
Renewal of 
Exemption and 
Statement of 
Authorization 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1999-5251 DOT-OST-1999-5251-0032 United Air Lines, 
Inc. and 
Scandinavian 
Airlines System 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1999-5251 DOT-OST-1999-5251-0032.1 Joint Notice of 
United Air Lines, 
Inc. and 
Scandinavian 
Airlines System of 
Additional Code-
Share Services 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1997-2878 DOT-OST-1997-2878-0020 Aeroservicios 
Ejecutivos 
Corporativos, S.A. 
de C.V. 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1997-2878 DOT-OST-1997-2878-0020.1 Application of 
Aeroservicios 
Ejecutivos 
Corporativos, S.A. 
de C.V. for 
Renewal of 
Exemption 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1996-1840 DOT-OST-1996-1840-0023 Aerolineas 
Mexicanas J.S., 
S.A. de C.V. 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1996-1840 DOT-OST-1996-1840-0023.1 Application of 
Aerolineas 
Mexicanas J.S., 
S.A. de C.V. for 
Renewal of 
Exemption 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2009-0086 DOT-OST-2009-0086-0001 Application of 
Volga-Dnepr J.S. 
Cargo Airline for 
an Emergency 
Exemption 

04/02/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2009-0071 DOT-OST-2009-0071-0002 Notice of Action 
Taken re: 
Concesionaria 
Vuela Compania 
De Aviacion, S.A. 
de C.V. D/B/A 
Volaris 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0384 DOT-OST-2008-0384-0002 Notice of Action 
Taken re: United 
Air Lines, Inc. & 
EgyptAir 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0383 DOT-OST-2008-0383-0002 Notice of Action 04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 



Taken re: United 
Air Lines, Inc. & 
EgyptAir 

DOT-OST-2007-27900 DOT-OST-2007-27900-0006 Notice of Action 
Taken re: 
Compania 
Mexicana de 
Aviacion, S.A. de 
C.V. 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2007-27781 DOT-OST-2007-27781-0006 Notice of Action 
Taken re: Aerovias 
de Mexico, S.A. de 
C.V. 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2007-28218 DOT-OST-2007-28218-0006 Notice of Action 
Taken re: Aerovias 
de Mexico, S.A. de 
C.V. 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1996-1587 DOT-OST-1996-1587-0034 Motion of 
Executive Airlines, 
Inc. d/b/a 
American Eagle for 
Confidential 
Treatment Under 
Rule 12 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2009-0074 DOT-OST-2009-0074-0003 Disadvantaged 
Business 
Enterprise 
Program; 
Inflationary 
Adjustment 

04/03/2009 Posted RULES 

DOT-OST-2009-0025 DOT-OST-2009-0025-0004 Air Canada and 
Deutsche 
Lufthansa AG 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0234 DOT-OST-2008-0234-0191 Letter of the Joint 
Applicants 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0234 DOT-OST-2008-0234-0191.1 Letter of the Joint 
Applicants 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0318 DOT-OST-2008-0318-0011 Letter of U.S. 
DOT/OST 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2005-21822 DOT-OST-2005-21822-0020 Small Community 
Airlines Inc. 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2005-21822 DOT-OST-2005-21822-0020.1 Motion of Small 
Community 
Airlines Inc. to 
Withhold 
Information from 
Public Disclosure 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0342 DOT-OST-2008-0342-0003 Approval for IATA 
Agreements 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2009-0001 DOT-OST-2009-0001-0006 2009-4-3 Consent 
Order (Turismo 
Tony Perez) - 
Violations of 49 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 



U.S.C. Section 
41712 and 14 CFR 
Part 380 

DOT-OST-2008-0234 DOT-OST-2008-0234-0192 Continental 
Airlines, Inc. 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0234 DOT-OST-2008-0234-0192.1 Continental 
Airlines, Inc. 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0351 DOT-OST-2008-0351-0002 Approval for IATA 
Agreements 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2005-22827 DOT-OST-2005-22827-0005 Aerobona, S.A. de 
C.V. 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2005-22827 DOT-OST-2005-22827-0005.1 Application of 
Aerobona, S.A. de 
C.V. for Renewal 
of Exemption 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2006-25044 DOT-OST-2006-25044-0004 Meridiana, S.p.A. 04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2006-25044 DOT-OST-2006-25044-0004.1 Application of 
Meridiana, S.p.A. 
for Renewal of 
Exemption 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1997-2801 DOT-OST-1997-2801-0020 Mexico 
Transportes 
Aereos, S.A. de 
C.V. 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1997-2801 DOT-OST-1997-2801-0020.2 Application of 
Mexico 
Transportes 
Aereos, S.A. de 
C.V. for a Renewal 
of its Exemption 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1997-2801 DOT-OST-1997-2801-0020.1 Mexico 
Transportes 
Aereos, S.A. de 
C.V. 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1996-1693 DOT-OST-1996-1693-0023 Aerolineas Marcos, 
S.A. de C.V. 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1996-1693 DOT-OST-1996-1693-0023.1 Application of 
Aerolineas Marcos, 
S.A. de C.V. for 
Renewal of 
Exemption 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2009-0078 DOT-OST-2009-0078-0003 Air Wisconsin 
Airlines 
Corporation 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2009-0078 DOT-OST-2009-0078-0003.1 Air Wisconsin 
Airlines 
Corporation 

04/03/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2009-0001 DOT-OST-2009-0001-0007 2009-4-4 Consent 
Order (smarTours, 
Inc.) - Violations 
of 49 U.S. C. 
Sections 41712 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 



and 14 CFR 
399.84 

DOT-OST-2008-0308 DOT-OST-2008-0308-0004 Joint Notice of 
United Air Lines, 
Inc. and 
Scandinavian 
Airlines System of 
Additional Code-
Share Services 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0356 DOT-OST-2008-0356-0003 Joint Notice of 
United Air Lines, 
Inc. and 
Scandinavian 
Airlines System of 
Additional Code-
Share Services 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1997-2801 DOT-OST-1997-2801-0021 Attachment B to 
Application for 
Renewal of 
Exemption 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2009-0044 DOT-OST-2009-0044-0004 Air Transport 
Association of 
America, Inc. 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2009-0044 DOT-OST-2009-0044-0004.1 Response of Air 
Transport 
Association of 
America, Inc. 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0186 DOT-OST-2008-0186-0004 American Airlines, 
Inc. 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0186 DOT-OST-2008-0186-0004.1 Motion of 
American Airlines, 
Inc. for Temporary 
Dormancy Waiver 
for Three 
Combination 
Frequencies (JFK-
Buenos Aires) 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2001-11164 DOT-OST-2001-11164-0029 Response to 
Information 
Request in Support 
of Application of 
Caribbean Sun 
Airlines, Inc., & 14 
C.F.R. §204.7(b) 
Notice of Intent to 
Resume 
Certificated 
Operations 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2001-11164 DOT-OST-2001-11164-0030 Motion of 
Caribbean Sun 
Airlines, Inc. to 
Withhold 
Confidential 
Information from 
Public Disclosure 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 



DOT-OST-2008-0185 DOT-OST-2008-0185-0004 Delta Air Lines, 
Inc. 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2008-0185 DOT-OST-2008-0185-0004.1 Delta Air Lines, 
Inc. 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2009-0003 DOT-OST-2009-0003-0097 Continental 
Airlines, Inc. 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2009-0003 DOT-OST-2009-0003-0097.1 Continental 
Airlines, Inc. 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2007-27999 DOT-OST-2007-27999-0006 Notice of Action 
Taken re: Aerovias 
de Mexico, S.A. de 
C.V. 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2004-17761 DOT-OST-2004-17761-0008 Notice of Action 
Taken re: 
Aeronautica La 
Esperanza, S.A. de 
C.V. 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2004-17527 DOT-OST-2004-17527-0008 Notice of Action 
Taken re: Pilatus 
PC-12 Center De 
Mexico, S.A. de 
C.V. 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2000-8592 DOT-OST-2000-8592-0017 Notice of Action 
Taken re: 
Aerovitro, S.A. de 
C.V. 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1998-4388 DOT-OST-1998-4388-0018 Notice of Action 
Taken re: 
Transportes 
Aereos Sierra 
Madre, S.A. de 
C.V. 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2000-7698 DOT-OST-2000-7698-0014 Notice of Action 
Taken re: 
Servicios Aereos 
Denim, S.A. de 
C.V. 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2002-11365 DOT-OST-2002-11365-0012 Notice of Action 
Taken re: 
Servicios 
Ejecutivos 
Continental, S.A. 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1999-6231 DOT-OST-1999-6231-0016 Personas y 
Paquetas Por Aire, 
S.A. de C.V. 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-1999-6231 DOT-OST-1999-6231-0016.1 Application of 
Personas y 
Paquetas Por Aire, 
S.A. de C.V. for 
Renewal of 
Exemption 

04/06/2009 Posted OTHER 

DOT-OST-2001-11198 DOT-OST-2001-11198-0027 Response to 
Information 

04/07/2009 Posted OTHER 



Request in Support 
of Application of 
Caribbean Sun 
Airlines, Inc., & 14 
C.F.R. §204.7(b) 
Notice of Intent to 
Resume 
Certificated 
Operations 

DOT-OST-2001-11198 DOT-OST-2001-11198-0028 Motion of 
Caribbean Sun 
Airlines, Inc. to 
Withhold 
Confidential 
Information from 
Public Disclosure 

04/07/2009 Posted OTHER 

*** End of Search Results *** 


